Queclink Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd.

FCC C2PC Request Letter

Nov 25, 2021

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
AUTHORIZATION AND EVALUATION DIVISION
7435 OAKLAND MILLS ROAD

COLUMBIA, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: YQD-GV300LAU

To Whom It May Concern:

Queclink Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd. respectfully requests a class |l permissive change for YQD-
GV300LAU original grant date 31/05/2021. There are no hardware or RF parameters software
changes. Except below:

Change1: Changed a component named GD32F405RGT6 into STM32F405RGT6 which solely
help process firmware commands, it will not affect the RF and radiation performance of the device.

The device keeps the same appearance and function without wireless parameter changes, its
component is pin-to-pin compatible, so please only retest the RSE& band edge.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours Sincerely.

Print name: Pengwei

Signature: I%
Company name: Quecli ireless Solutions Co., Ltd.



